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Date: March 1, 2024
To: San Francisco EMS Providers

San Francisco Receiving Facilities
DEM Division of Emergency Communications

From: Andrew Holcomb, EMS Director 472 @( V4

Cc: Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director, Dept. of Emergency Management
Robert Smuts, DEC Deputy Director, Dept. of Emergency Management

Subject: Interim San Francisco EMS Agency Medical Director

Please join me in welcoming Dr. Andi Tenner as the interim San Francisco EMS Agency Medical Director.
To maintain continuity of medical direction oversight, Dr. Tenner will be assuming the role starting
March 7. Dr. Tenner currently serves as the Director of the Public Health Emergency Preparedness and
Response branch under the Department of Public Health. Dr. Tenner is an emergency physician who
works locally at Zuckerburg San Francisco General and passionate about disaster preparedness and
global health.

Thank you to Dr. Brown and Dr. Tenner for their service, guidance, and leadership during this transition.
The recruitment process for a full-time, permanent medical director is underway and will share more

information regarding the job posting in the coming weeks.

For any questions, please contact the EMS Agency.

Dr. Andi Tenner

San Francisco EMS Agency
333 Valencia, Suite 210 ® San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone (628) 217-6000 o www.sf.gov/emsa



